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and guidnnca.zs

26, Rev, J. A. Burns, op. eit., 162.

Comnected with the university and under its jurlisdietion,
there was to be establlshed throughout Michigan a complete
system of primary, secondary and higher eduasation. The
officars and teachers in all these Institutions were to be
appointed by the university and were to be pald out of the
publis treasury. Fifteen per cent of the publiec taxes was
to bs set aside for the purpose.26

26. Andrew C. McLaughlin, op. eit., 30.

John Monteith, the Presbyterian minister at Detroit and
a man of culture and genersl education, was made president,
and thh.r Rishard, vice-president of the university. They
were also, at first, the only professors, The former held
seven of the thirteen professorships and Father Richard was
honored by six others. It might be interesting to note that
the sslary for each professorship was fixed at §12.50 a year.
A site was secured in Detroit, a buij}ding erected, and In a
year from the date of the Act the leéﬁr story was occupled
by an English school, # pertion of the second story by a
classical school, and another with a library.27

27. Idbid., 32.
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In the eollege ot Detroit 1t was provided that the
Seriptures should constitute a part of the reading through-
t;ut the entire course. By the law of 1821, the Catholepis-
temiad became the University of liechligan, Father Richard
being named one of the trustees. He was also one of the
charter members of the Kichigsn Historieal Soclety.Z28

28. Ibid.

At this time the population of Detroit was almost en-
tirely Catholic and the school system established by Father
Richard was prectically the school system of the city of
Petroit. It was really a publie school aystem, although sup-
ported malnly by tultion and private contributions. Up to
1820, there was ususlly not more than one English or non-
Catholie whac;l in the sity, and there were no State supported
publie schools in Detroit until 1830,2°

29. Silas Parmer, op. c¢it., 715,

There can be no doubt that Father Richard expected his
Catholic schools in Detroilt and niuvhero to be recognized by
the State and their teachers to be paid from the public edu-
cational funds. In 1817 the Catholic Indian tribes of Miehi-
gan made a grant to the Territory of Michigan jointly with
the Catholie Church. The Ottawas, Pettuntmie:, and Chip-
pewas in the treaty of Fort ﬂeiga s granted six seetions of
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